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	Question #
	RFP Section/Title
	RFP Page #
	Question/Clarification/ 
Suggestion for Change
	Response

	1
	Section 3/Bid Proposal Formatting
	18-19
	Just to clarify the submission process.  If we send by email, do we need to send a flash drive in the mail?  Also, do we just send one copy of the application?  In the past we needed 3 copies sent, but I am assuming we just need to send the one since it is email?
	If you send via email you do NOT need to also send a flash drive in the mail. If sending the proposal via email one copy is sufficient. 

	2
	Section 3.2.7 Reserved (Financial Statements)
	21
	In section 3.2.7 Reserved (Financial Statements) – What do we need to submit for this?
	Nothing is needed to be submitted from this section.

	3
	Section 1.3.2/ Performance Measures
	11-12
	Section 1.3.2 sections a-p-can we do a blanket statement that we comply with all rather than doing a statement for each?  Or do you need a statement for each letter?
	[bookmark: _GoBack]You do NOT need to submit replies to performance measures, just Deliverables in Scope of Work sections 1.3.1.1- 1.3.1.6

	4
	Section 1.3.2/ Performance Measures
	11-12
	There is a section that mentions GPRA-What exactly is this and can you send us a link to better understand what it is and what we need to submit?  
	GPRA stands for Government Performance Results Act. This is an act designed to improve program management throughout the Federal government. 

Below are links to better understand the act. 
Government Performance and Results Act | U.S. Department of Labor (dol.gov)

S.20 - 103rd Congress (1993-1994): Government Performance and Results Act of 1993 | Congress.gov | Library of Congress

Government Performance & Results Act of 1993 (unt.edu)



